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Garcia, Daniela

From: Anderson, Mary <M3AK@pge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Garcia, Daniela
Subject: [EXTERNAL]  RE: Title 20 Prioritities and funding dicussion Notes

I apologize for the delay.  Energy Solutions has completed/begun the following items: 

 Began talks with EPA Energy Star to understand their methodology, data gaps and  manufacturer support 

 Analyzed products in the CEC data base 

 Created a draft research plan  
Let me know if you have any questions.   
 

From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 8:10 AM 
To: Anderson, Mary 
Subject: FW: Title 20 Prioritities and funding dicussion Notes 
 
This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking links or opening attachments. 
*************************************  

Good Morning Mary, 
 
              I wanted to follow up in regards to the tub spout diverters work that has been completed to date. We are 
interested in taking the measure on but I will seek approval once I can use the work that’s been completed to explain 
the measure to our internal team. 
 
Thank You, 
 

Daniela Garcia 
SoCalGas Customer Programs 
Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 
555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 
Office: 213‐244‐4361 | Mobile: 951‐847‐1022 
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 
 
 
 

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:06 AM 
To: Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Garcia, Daniela 
<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Sim, Michelle M <MSim@semprautilities.com>; Charles Kim <Charles.Kim@sce.com>; 
'randall Higa' <randall.higa@sce.com>; Elliott, Ed <ESE1@pge.com> 
Cc: Michelle Thomas (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com) <Michelle.Thomas@sce.com>; Eilert, Patrick <PLE2@pge.com>; 
Kristjansson, Sue <SKristjansson@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Title 20 Prioritities and funding dicussion Notes 

 
Attendees 
SDG&E – John,  
SCG ‐ Michelle 
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SCE – Charles, Randall 
PG&E – Mary 
  

        Phase 1 Topics – Current Leads and funding continue 

        C&I Fans – SCE fans with co‐funding, SDG&E is also interested in supporting – SCE funds 2017 

        GSL – CEC will get back to the IOUs, waiting and seeing.  

        Sprinkler Spray bodies – PG&E leads and funds 

        Tub Spout Diverters – PG&E has worked with NRDC will work with NRDC, SCG is a tentative lead, PG&E will get a ballpark 
estimate, Ballpark estimate $150k‐$200k, SCG leads tentative 

        Irrigation Controllers – PG&E leads and funds, SDG&E can support 

        Set top boxes roadmap – SCE may lead, co‐funding might be helpful, PG&E has close relationships with CTA through RPP 
that might be able to support our effort, SCE will lead in 2017,  

        Standby Power – PG&E lead and fund, SCE may collaborate on the Imaging equipment 

        Solar Inverters – Co‐funding, SCE as SME, SDG&E can strongly support where possible, need further clarification on 
definitions 

        PG&E needs to know in the next 2‐3 weeks if other IOUs need funds for upcoming CASE study.   

        SCE would like to ask the CEC to include the IOUs in the planning process. 

          

  

Appliance Approach Track CEC Staff 
Current 

Lead 
F

Pool Pump 
Motors 

Efficiency standards Phase 1 ? SCE S

Portable Spas Efficiency standards Phase 1 ? SCE S

Com. Clothes 
Dryers 

Test Procedure  Phase 1 Sean Steffensen PG&E 
S

PG

Fans & blowers Efficiency standards Extended
Alex Galdamez & 
Ryan Nelson 

    

General service 
lamps 

Efficiency standards Regular Pat Saxton PG&E P

Sprinkler spray 
bodies 

Efficiency standards Regular Sean Steffensen PG&E P

Tub-spout 
diverters 

Efficiency standards Regular Jessica Lopez     
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Irrigation 
controllers 

Energy efficiency standards; water 
efficiency test and list 

Regular Ryan Nelson PG&E P

Set-top boxes Roadmap to replace Vol. Agmt. Roadmap
Pat Saxton & Soheila 
Pasha 

SCE S

Standby mode  
Data gathering to identify 10 

products 
Roadmap Soheila Pasha PG&E P

Solar inverters Data gathering Roadmap Pat Saxton     
  
  
Agenda 

        Review of Last week’s conversation 

        Lead discussion/decision making 

        Next Steps 

   
   
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --    
   
   

Join me now in my Personal Room.    
   

Join WebEx meeting    
https://pge.webex.com/join/m3ak   |  748 497 374      
   

Join by phone   
+1 800 603 7556 US Toll Free   
Access code: 748 497 374   
Global call-in numbers  |  Toll-free calling restrictions     
   
Can't join the meeting? Contact support.    
   
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable 
in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the 
host or do not join the session.  
  
  

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information. 
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 
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


